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Your Ref.: A/YL-KTN/1038 
Our Ref.: P24035/TL24430 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the captioned application. 
 
We submit a set of further information in response to departmental comments conveyed by 
DPO/FSYLE, PlanD. Hard copy will be delivered to the Board. 
 
Regards, 
Janice Tang 
--  
Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd. 
Room 8E, 8/F., Keader Centre, 
129-149 On Lok Road,  
Yuen Long,  
New Territories,  
Hong Kong. 
Tel.: 27132138 
Fax: 27621783 
  
Notice to recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may contain information of Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd. that is 
confidential and/or privileged. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us 
immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
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Further Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1038 

Response-to-Comment 

 

Comments from Environment and Ecology Bureau 

Contact person: Mr. Vincent FONG (Tel.: 2594 6507) 

I. Comments  Responses 

1. To echo with the latest version of the Ch.8 

of HKPSG about EV charging facilities 

and to support the Government's policies 

in promoting the wider adoption of EVs, 

we suggest that the applicant comply with 

the relevant requirement of HKPSG, i.e., 

EV chargers with output power of not less 

than 7kW (i.e., medium chargers) should 

be equipped at all parking spaces for 

private cars, light goods vehicles and 

motorcycles of the subject site. 

 

 There is limited electricity supply within the Site. The 

amount of electricity is insufficient to support all 

parking spaces to be equipped with EV charging 

facilities. As such, only 19 nos. of parking spaces with 

EV charging facilities are proposed at the Site. 
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